420 32nd STREET, MILWAUKIE, OREGON 97222

DWYER MEM@R[AL H@SP]:[TAL TELEPHONE 503/659-6111

THOMAS W. HALEY, Administrator

July 30, 1970

Mr. Don Crabtree

Idaho State University Museum

Pocatello, ldaho

Dear Mr. Crabtree:

| read with interest your article in the reeent Science (10 July 1970)
on flaking stone with wooden implements. In the bibliography you cite

several of your papers on this procedure. | would very much appreciate

receiving any reprints that you may have on this subject.

Thank you.
Sincerely yours,
A . N opfornrtB
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{"John W.Hoffman, M.D.
Pathologist
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